<> PECO.

An Exelon Company

Legal Department

2301 Market Street / S$23-1
P.O. Box 8699

Philadelphia, PA 19101-8699

Direct Dial: 215-841-6863

August 8, 2016

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street, Second Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17120

RE: Cynthia Randall and Paul Albrecht v. PECO Energy Company
Docket No. C-2016-2537666
Dear Ms. Chiavetta:

Pursuant to Prehearing Order #2 in this matter, on this day PECO provided its expert
witness reports and exhibits to Complainants.

A Certificate of Service evidencing that service is attached for filing.

Very truly yours,
.f
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Ward L. Smith
Counsel for PECO Energy Company
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Enclosure

cc: Christopher P. Pell, ALJ (Filing letter and Certificate of Service)
Darlene D. Heep, ALJ (Filing letter and Certificate of Service)
Certificate of Service



BEFORE THE
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

CYNTHIA RANDALL AND PAUL ALBRECHT
Docket No. C-2015-2537666

V.

PECO ENERGY COMPANY

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Ward L. Smith, hereby certify that | have this day served a copy of PECO Energy
Company's Expert Witness Reports and Exhibits, parties via e-mail and postage prepaid to:

Ed Lanza, Esquire
The Lanza Firm, LLC
P.O. Box 61336
Harrisburg, PA 17106

Dated at Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, August 8, 2016
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Ward L. Smith

Counsel for PECO Energy Company
2301 Market Street, S23-1
Philadelphia, PA 19101-8699
(215) 841-6863

Fax: 215.568.3389

Ward. Smith@exeloncorp.com




